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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Wednesday, December 01, 2010 8:14 AM
Teo: 'Camila Santana’

Subject: RE: Request for change of address
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate seetion for precessing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recewed from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link te the "DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Camila Santana [mailto:cami@tritoncorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 5:42 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Request for change of address

Hello,
Please have the principal address and mailing address changed for the below listed company:

Rauscher Bekke, LLC
Document #: LO7000098449

NEW principal address: PO BOX 1702
slamorada, FL 33034

NEW mailing address; PO BOX 1702
Islamorada, FL 33036

Thonks!

Cami Santana.

H.R Specialist

4135 Laguna St.

Coral Gables, FL 33146
Office: 305-749-0890
Fax: 305-444-5222

Happy Holidays!
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